From: Valgemae Edi <Edi.Valgemae@enersense.com>

Sent: 10 November 2022 13:46:04

To: Alutaguse

Cc:

Subject: L138C Jaskonna 3B — Kiikla 110 kV ohuliini pohiprojekti kooskdlastamiseks

Tere
Saadame L138C Jaskonna 3B —Kiikla 110 kV dhuliini pdhiprojekti kooskdlastamiseks

Projekti ja kooskdlastuse taotluse leiate allolevalt lingilt
https://app.bauhub.ee/#/public/sharebox/aa7a48c2-a79e-4f87-99f0-58323ff6d6fa

Palun andke teada, kui olete kirja kadtte saanud ja link avaneb

Lugupidamisega
Edi Valgemae
Projektijuht / K&rgepingeliinid

- enersense
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Mobiil: +372 52 95 549
E-mail: edi.valgemae@enersense.com
Aadress: K.A. Hermanni 8A, 10121 Tallinn

Palun kilasta meid: w w w.enersense.com/en/

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain information
which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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